
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Outer West Community Committee 
Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley, Pudsey  
 

 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Farnley Hall LS12 5HA  
Tuesday, 14th March, 2023 at 10.00 am 

 
 

Councillors:   
 

P Carlill - Calverley and Farsley; 
A Carter - Calverley and Farsley; 
Amanda Carter - Calverley and Farsley; 

 
D Blackburn - Farnley and Wortley; 
A Forsaith - Farnley and Wortley; 
M Sewards - Farnley and Wortley; 

 
D Seary - Pudsey; 
S Seary - Pudsey; 
T Smith - Pudsey; 

 
Please do not attend the meeting in person if you have symptoms of Covid-19 and 
please follow current public health advice to avoid passing the virus onto other 
people. 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Agenda compiled by: Natasha Prosser  
Governance Services, Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR  
 
Head of Locality Partnerships – Liz Jarmin  Tel: 0113 37 89035 
Images on cover from left to right: 
Calverley & Farsley – Calverley Park; Farsley Town Street  
Farnley & Wortley – Farnley Hall; Wortley Towers 
Pudsey – Pudsey Town Hall; Pudsey Park 

 
 
 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting.) 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any interests in 
accordance with Leeds City Council’s ‘Councillor 
Code of Conduct’. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

6   
 

  OPEN FORUM / COMMUNITY FORUM 
 
In accordance with Paragraphs 4.16 and 4.17 of 
the Community Committee Procedure Rules, at the 
discretion of the Chair a period of up to 10 minutes 
may be allocated at each ordinary meeting for 
members of the public to make representations or 
to ask questions on matters within the terms of 
reference of the Community Committee. This 
period of time may be extended at the discretion of 
the Chair. No member of the public shall speak for 
more than three minutes in the Open Forum, 
except by permission of the Chair. 
 

 

7   
 

  OUTER WEST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE - 
2023/24 RING-FENCES AND PROJECT 
APPLICATIONS 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Locality Partnerships which presents the 
project applications received for the upcoming 
financial year 2023/24 that are able to commence 
at the start of the new financial year (April 1st, 
2023). 

 
The report also provides a list of projects that the 
Committee regularly approves on a yearly basis, 
for recommendation to ring-fence funds for the 
upcoming financial year 2023/24.  
 

7 - 14 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

8     ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 

9   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 
To note the date and time of the next meeting 
scheduled to take place on Wednesday, 14th June 
2023. Time and Venue TBC. 
 

 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable 
those not present to see or hear the proceedings 
either as they take place (or later) and to enable 
the reporting of those proceedings.  A copy of the 
recording protocol is available from the contacts 
named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of 
practice 
 
a)       Any published recording should be 
accompanied by a statement of when and where 
the recording was made, the context of the 
discussion that took place, and a clear 
identification of the main speakers and their role or 
title. 
b)      Those making recordings must not edit the 
recording in a way that could lead to 
misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the 
proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In 
particular there should be no internal editing of 
published extracts; recordings may start at any 
point and end at any point but the material 
between those points must be complete. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report of:  Head of Locality Partnerships  

Report to:  Outer West Community Committee 

[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley] 

Report author:  Natalie Smith – Localities Officer – 01133 786430 
 
Date:    14th March 2023         For recommendation 

Outer West Community Committee – 2023/24 Ring-fences and Project 
Applications   

 
 
 
Purpose of report 
 
 
1. This report presents to the Outer West Community Committee project applications received 

for the upcoming financial year 2023/24 that are able to commence at the start of the new 
financial year (April 1st 2023).  
 

2. The report also provides the Outer West Community Committee with a list of projects that 
the Committee regularly approves on a yearly basis, for recommendation to ring-fence funds 
for the upcoming financial year 2023/24. 

 

 
Main Issues 
 
Wellbeing Applications for financial year 2023/24 
 
3. Table 1 below provides the Committee with a list of Wellbeing applications received for the 

financial year 2023/24, that are able to commence activities from 1st April 2023. The 

Committee is asked to consider each application. 

 
 
TABLE 1: Wellbeing Applications Received for Financial Year 2023/24 
 

Project 
Name 

Organisation / Details 
Amount 
Requested 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



 
  
 2 
 

1. 
Calverley 
in Bloom 
2023 

Name of group/organisation: Parks and Countryside 
Wards covered: Calverley & Farsley 
Start date: 1st April 2023 
Project Overview: Building upon previous year’s floral display 
delivered within Calverley, the scheme will provide floral features 
(hanging baskets) to enhance the village centre. The 32 hanging 
pots will be located at the following sites: 
Victoria Street (6), Thornhill Street (8), Rushton Street (2), 
Calverley Park (16). 
The contribution will add value to floral displays in Calverley and 
link in with wider In Bloom displays across the city. The display will 
be maintained and watered by Parks & Countryside. 
 

 
£6,777.97 

2. 
Farsley in 
Bloom 
2023 

Name of group/organisation: Parks and Countryside 
Wards covered: Calverley & Farsley Ward 
Start date: 1st April 2023 
Project Overview: Building upon previous years floral display 
delivered within Farsley, the scheme will provide floral features to 
enhance the village centre including Hanging baskets on lamp 
posts Floral troughs on the roadside.The contribution will add value 
to floral displays in Farsley and link in with wider In Bloom displays 
across the city.The display will be maintained and watered by Parks 
& Countryside 
 

 
£3,141.08 

3. 
New 
Farnley in 
Bloom 
2023 

Name of group/organisation: Parks & Countryside  
Wards Covered: Farnley & Wortley 
Project Summary: For the purchase of plants to the value of 
£1,000 from the Parks and Countryside Nursery in order to 
continue Farnley in Blooms additional seasonal planting to the 
many planters situated on public areas around New Farnley. 
 

 
£1,000.00 

4. 
Pudsey in 
Bloom 
2023 

Name of group/organisation Parks & Countryside 
Wards covered: Pudsey Ward 
Start date: 1st April 2023 
Project Overview: Building upon previous years floral display 
delivered within Pudsey, the scheme will provide floral features to 
enhance the village centre including Hanging pots, barrier troughs 
and long hay racks. The contribution will add value to floral displays 
in Pudsey and link in with wider In Bloom displays across the city. 
The displays will be maintained and watered by Parks & 
Countryside 
 

£5,306.34 

5. 
Additional 
Gardener 
Recourse 

Name of group/organization: Parks & Countryside 
Ward: Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley 
Summary: This application seeks funding for the provision of 
additional area resource staff to be based in Tyersal Park and New 
Farnley Park. The member of staff will be working 41 hours per 
week, for six months of the year.  The duties they will be 
undertaking will include grass cutting, pruning, de-littering, 
emptying of litter bins, removing fly tipping, marking out sports 

£15,570.00 

Page 8



 
  
 3 
 

pitches, inspection of play equipment, maintenance of park 
infrastructure, planting and sweeping paths 

6. 
Pudsey 
Park 
Weekend 
Littering 

Name of group/organization: Parks & Countryside 
Ward: Pudsey 
Summary: The funding for the provision of additional littering at 
Pudsey Park during warm sunny weekends covering the months 
of September – March for up to 10 weekends 
.  
 

 
£1,218.70 

7. Adult 
Band 
Project 
 

Name of group/organisation: The Music Box Yorkshire CIC 
Match funding:£0 
Wards covered:Pudsey 
Project Overview: The overall aim for the project is to offer a free 
provision for adults to attend for one term to boost wellbeing and 
mental health within the community. Participants will be able to take 
part in creating music by either forming a band or having the chance 
to learn about electronic music such as; DJing, Launchpads, and 
Ableton software. 
 

 
£2,950 

8. Pudsey 
Carnival 
Committee 
 

Name of group/organisation: Pudsey Carnival Committee 
Match funding: £3,900 
Wards covered: All 
Project Overview: The project is looking to start with a parade 
through Pudsey then back to Queens Park,Pudsey. There will be 
with events, charity and commercial stalls on the field and lots of 
free entertainment, particularly for children, throughout the 
afternoon. 
 
 
 
 

£2,600 

 
 
4. Table 2 below provides the Committee with a list of YAF applications for the financial year 

2023/24 that have been received, that are able to commence activities from 1st April 2023. 

The Committee is asked to consider each application. 

 
TABLE 2: YAF Applications Received for Financial Year 2022/23 

Project Name Organisation / Details 
Amount 
Requested 

1.Get into the 
community to rock 
up to do a mock 
up 
 
 
 
 

Name of group/organisation: Building Futures Together 
Match funding: £0 
Wards covered:Pudsey 
Project Overview: Funding will allow the project to continue 
working with young people aged 13-18, to reduce the numbers  
of young people not in education employment or training. With  
the help of their partners at G&H Group they have purchased  
a vehicle enabling them to expand directly into the community.  
They are looking to engage with young people who are  

 
£12,000 

Page 9



 
  
 4 
 

interested in a career in construction and those who could be  
drawn into Anti-social behaviour, crime or even young people  
seeking employment after Criminal Justice. 
 They are based in a live business setting giving Building  
Futures Together a facility that introduces young people to the  
industry by taking part in our various exercises including  
plumbing, electrical and fabrication. They use a toolbox, do  
toolbox talks increasing knowledge of the industry and health  
and safety. 
 

2.Mini Summer 
Sports 
Programme 2023 
 

Name of group/organisation: Leeds Youth Service 
Wards covered: Pudsey, Farnley, Farsley and Calverley 
Project Overview: To deliver 16 x 1.5 hours sport sessions 
across the Farlsey, Calverley, Pudsey Wards (Hainsworth 
Park, Calverley Park, Swinnow Moor and Farnley Rec) 4 
sessions per week for 4 weeks commencing Wednesday 2nd 
August. At least 2 sports on offer per session e.g. football, and 
field events, such as foam javelin or Frisbee target game. 
 

 
£720.00 

 
3.Farnley Football 
Project 
 

Name of group/organisation: Leeds Youth Service 
Wards covered: Farnley – specifically targeting Bawns and 
Heights Estates 
Project Overview: Building on the success of previous years’ 
football projects, they hoping to restart in April this year.  The 
aim is to provide a positive, healthy outdoor activity, open to all 
young people aged 11 – 17 years of age.The aim is to 
challenge, engage and facilitate young people to make 
responsible decisions. It is also to ensure young people 
develop into    
confident, responsible members of the community and have 
lots of fun on the way. 
 

 
£1000.00 

4. Farnley Youth 
Project 
 
 
 

Name of group/organisation: Leeds Youth Service   
Wards covered: Farnley/Wortley 
Project Overview: To increase participation and improve 
service delivery to young people form the Farnley area, with a 
particular focus on the Heights and Bawns Estates. 
To offer weekly structured activities to young people around 
subjects such as health and wellbeing, cooking, relationships, 
self-confidence, crime and asb, community, internet safety, life 
skills, arts and crafts, and careers. 
To offer support to young people and provide a safe space for 
them to access learning resources. To provide enjoyable 
recreational activities and fun games 

 
£2,500.00 

5. Farsley & 
Calverley 
transition group 

Name of group/organisation: WNW Youth Service 
Wards covered: Calverley and Farsley ward 
Project Overview: to develop youth provision in the Farsley 
and Calverley  Ward, buildingon the success of the October 
half term activity days.  We recognise that transition to high 
school is a time when young people welcome some additional 
support and reassurance. With this in mind, the project would 

 
£1,530.00 

Page 10



 
  
 5 
 

like to run a 6-week after-school project with the aim of 
providing young people  with something fun to do, as well as 
offering support and reassurance readying  
them for the transition to high school.Taking place at Farfield 
Primary. 
 

6. Summer 
Holiday Targeted 
Provision – Outer 
West 
 

Name of group/organisation: The Youth Service 
Match funding: £1,440 
Wards covered: All 
Project Overview:Team aims to work in partnership with the 
Clusters and schools to deliver some targeted summer youth 
provision. The main objective would be to enable some of the 
hardest to reach and vulnerable young people to access 
positive activities. This project adopts a much more targeted 
approach. In order to support the delivery of the children and 
young people’s plan, the summer activities will support the 
following outcomes:  Children and young people are safe from 
harm, ensuring the most vulnerable are protected, and children 
and young people are active citizens who feel they have a 
voice and influence.  By offering positive activities over the 
summer period, the programme will help tackle some of the 
highlighted priorities of youth nuisance and improve support 
where there are additional health needs. Young people will be 
referred through the Cluster Support and  Guidance meetings, 
Social Care, and through school safeguarding officers.   In 
addition, young people identified at Police tasking meetings, if 
deemed appropriate, will also be given an opportunity to 
attend. 
 

 
£1,500.00 

7. 
Pudsey Youth 
Cafe 

Name of group/organisation: Pudsey Wellbeing Charity 
Match funding: £1,872 
Wards covered: Pudsey 
Project Overview: The group runs each Wednesday evening 
from 6.30pm – 8pm 
and is a safe space in Pudsey where young people can gain a 
positive social experience.  
Feeling part of a group, whilst developing self-confidence and 
building lasting friendships our overarching intention for each 
member of this group and we support this by: Creating a safe, 
nurturing and friendly space for young people in Pudsey 
Fulfilling a need in the community for youth activities, 
especially to run on weeknights .Creating an active 
environment for young people in the locality, by encouraging 
sports activities through their work 
 

 
£4,120.00 

8. 
Breeze in the 
Park 2023  

 

Name of group/organisation: Breeze, Leeds City Council 
Match funding: £5,550 
Wards covered: All 
Project Overview: The grant will be used to deliver Breeze in 
the Park events in the Outer West area during the summer 
holidays. The suitable locations identified for these are; 

£11,400 

Page 11



 
  
 6 
 

• Farnley Hall Park, Farnley 

• Hainsworth Park, Farsley 

• Queens Park, Pudsey 

Dates to be confirmed subject to funding confirmation. 
 
 

9. DAZL Outer 
West: Culture in 
my community 

Name of group/organisation: Dance Action Zone Leeds 
Match funding: £1,118.16 
Wards covered: Farnley/Wortley 
Project Overview: We want to provide a weekly creative 
dance program that includes activities in school holidays 
including art/ culture to encourage healthy lifestyles. This 
program includes wider opportunities like city-wide showcases 
2023 Christmas Showcase, and community events 
locally.Currently DAZL engage 80+ children in community 
activity from the Farnley & Wortley wards. They would like to 
build further on this, encouraging families to sign up for 
constant activity throughout the year to promote consistency 
locally with an additional interest in the Farnley & The Heights 
sessions and as they are in most local primary schools and 
with local organisations and wish to capitalise on this. We 
would welcome support from elected members on venues as 
we have struggled with this. 

£3,331.00 

 
 
5. Wellbeing Ring-fences for 2023/24 

Table 3 below provides the Committee with a list of Wellbeing Ringfences for projects that 
reoccur each year and have been funded in recent years by the Committee. The Committee is 
asked to consider each project with the option to ring-fence funding for the upcoming financial 
year 2023/24: 
 
  TABLE 3: Wellbeing Rolling Projects / Ring-fence Considerations for Financial Year 2023/24 
 

Project Name Organisation  £ 

Small Grants & Skips Internal Ring-fence £5,000.00 

Community Engagement Internal Ring-fence £1,000.00 

Outer West CCTV Leedswatch £11,000.00 

Calverley & Farsley Xmas Lights 
(joint quote) 

Leeds Lights £6,959.00 

Pudsey Xmas Lights Leeds Lights £7,699.00 

Rodley Xmas Lights Leeds Lights £1,840.00 

 
6. The Kings Coronation Ringfence Wellbeing Fund 

As the Kings Coronation is 8th May 2023. The Committee has asked to ring-fence from the both 
the Wellbeing and YAF fund. The Committee is asked to consider the amount of £3,000 to be 
taken from the Wellbeing fund. The breakdown for each ward is shown below. 

Page 12



 
  
 7 
 

 
o Pudsey: £1000 

o Calverley & Farsley: £1000 

o Farnley & Wortley: £1000 

 
 
7. YAF Ring-fences for 2023/24 

 
Table 4 below provides the Committee with a list of YAF Ringfence for projects that reoccur 
each year, and have usually been funded by the Committee. The Committee is asked to consider 
each project with the option to ring-fence funding for the upcoming financial year 2023/24: 
 
TABLE 4: YAF Rolling Projects / Ring-fence Considerations for Financial Year 2023/24: 
 

Project Name Organisation  £ 

Youth Summit Internal Ring-fence £1,500.00 

Andy’s Youth Project Youth Service £2,400.00 

Farsley Festival Farsley Community Initiative  £4,350.00 

Outer West Activity Programme West Leeds Activity Centre £6,600.00 

Outer West Easter Holiday 
Activity Days 2024 

Youth Service £2,592.00 

 
8. The Kings Coronation Ringfence YAF Fund 

The Committee is asked to consider the amount of £1,500 to be taken from the YAF fund. The 
breakdown for each ward is shown below. 
 

o Pudsey: £500 

o Calverley & Farsley :£500 

o Farnley & Wortley: £500 

 
 
 
9. Recommendations 

Members are asked to note/discuss/consider: 
 

o Wellbeing applications for consideration for financial year 2023/24 (Table 1) 

o YAF applications for consideration for financial year 2023/24 (Table 2) 

o Wellbeing ring-fences for consideration for financial Year 2023/24 (Table 3) 

o YAF ring-fences for consideration for financial Year 2023/24 (Table 4) 

 
 
 
 

Page 13



 
  
 8 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 14


	Agenda
	7 Outer West Community Committee - 2023/24 Ring-fences and Project Applications

